

RE: one pager for caucus

From: "McMackin, Olivia (OPO)" <olivia.mcmackin@ontario.ca>
To: "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>, "Bossin, Bryan (OPO)" <bryan.bossin@ontario.ca>, "Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)" <genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca>, "Aagaard, Lindsay (OPO)" <lindsay.aagaard@ontario.ca>, "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 29 May 2017 17:34:51 -0400
Attachments: CWR one-pager V2 om rm2.docx (29.08 kB)

Great – thanks for this Rebecca! Incorporated into the attached.

Let me know if folks have other edits or if we're good to consider this final.

Thanks!

From: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)
Sent: May-29-17 5:32 PM
To: McMackin, Olivia (OPO); Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Tomney, Genevieve (OPO); Aagaard, Lindsay (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Subject: RE: one pager for caucus

Sorry, one more thing. Should now read like this:

Government must be a force for good.

We started by fighting hard for better pensions – to ensure that our workers can retire with security.

We led the way nationally. And the improved CPP will mean a better retirement.

We have the ability to further support families and build opportunity for people across Ontario, because we balanced our Budget this year.

We are doing many things as part of our plan to build a better, fairer Ontario

From: McMackin, Olivia (OPO)
Sent: May-29-17 3:31 PM
To: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Tomney, Genevieve (OPO); Aagaard, Lindsay (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Subject: RE: one pager for caucus

Hi all – attached is a draft of the caucus KMs.

This incorporates the messaging from the P's products/Rebecca's one-pager, as well as MOL's brief top line messages for the biggest pieces of the legislation.

The MO sent over a nine-page KM doc, but I'm suggesting that we use this in its place as it captures all of the most important info and the other one is too long to be useful.

Please advise of changes or items to add.

Thanks!

From: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)

Sent: May-29-17 1:53 PM

To: Bossin, Bryan (OPO); McMackin, Olivia (OPO); Tomney, Genevieve (OPO); Aagaard, Lindsay (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO)

Subject: one pager for caucus

Hi, just wanted to check in on this. Is there a draft ready?

Rebecca MacKenzie

Executive Director of Communications, Office of the Premier of Ontario

Desk: 416-325-6734